



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Lauren Rudeck</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Pike Place Market Historical Commission</i>		Position Title: <i>Business Owner/ Merchant</i>
Appointment OR <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	Date Appointed: 8/1/2019	Term of Position: * 12/2/2017 to 12/1/2020 <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Pike Place Market</i>	Zip Code: 98101	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: Laura Rudeck is the owner of Ugly Baby and La Ru located in Pike Place Market since 2012. Laura is an architect by training.		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: Jenny A. Durkan Mayor of Seattle	

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

Lauren Rudeck

illustrator + designer

CONTACT



EDUCATION

Pratt Institute Brooklyn, NY	Masters of Architecture 2004 - 2006
University of Idaho Moscow, ID	Bachelor of Science in Architecture 2000 - 2004

EXPERIENCE

Ugly Baby and La Ru Seattle, WA	Co-Owner 2012 – Current I opened Ugly Baby and La Ru with Rosalie Gale in 2012 in the historic Pike Place Market. Ugly Baby and La Ru is a small creative shop where we sell our artwork and D.I.Y. Craft Kits. For multiple design and use items, I have prepared and presented our submittals to the MHC, so I am very familiar with the requirements and process.
---	---

La Ru Creative LLC Principal Seattle, WA	2008 – Current I started La Ru in 2008 as a creative outlet to pair with my architectural work. I illustrate animals and robots and then turn them into prints, belt buckles, t-shirts, onesies, craft kits and more.
--	--

Kilburn Architects LLC Seattle, WA	Lead Project Designer 2008 – 2015 At Kilburn Architects I was a Project Designer and had the opportunity to work on a wide range of projects including single-family housing, new construction multi-family/mixed-use, senior living, and condominium remediation.
--	---

Greyscale Architects LLC Seattle, WA	Project Designer 2007 – 2008 Greyscale Architecture was a very small firm, varying at times from two to five people. I worked on projects ranging in scale from single-family to large multi-family/mixed-used projects and all stages of design through construction administration.
--	--

SKILLS

Architectural Design, Design Research, Construction Documents, Interior Architecture, Materials and Methods of Construction, Code Research and Knowledge.

Pike Place Market Historical Commission

12 Members: Pursuant to Ordinance 100475 and 124935, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year terms:

- 12 Mayor- appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
			1.	Friends of the Market	John Ogliore	12/2/16	12/1/19	1	Mayor
		N/A	2.	Friends of the Market	Christine Vaughan	12/2/17	12/1/20	2	Mayor
			3.	Architect	Bob Hale	12/2/16	12/1/19	1	Mayor
		N/A	4.	Architect	Rachael Kitagawa-Hoshide	12/2/17	12/1/20	2	Mayor
		7	5.	Business Owner/ Merchant	Lauren Rudeck	12/2/17	12/1/20	2	Mayor
		N/A	6.	Business Owner/ Merchant	Golnaz Zirak	12/2/19	12/1/22	1	Mayor
		7	7.	Resident	Sonja King	12/2/18	12/1/21	1	Mayor
		7	8.	Resident	Michael Hammond	12/2/17	12/1/20	1	Mayor
		7	9.	Property Owner	Lisa Martin	12/2/19	12/1/22	1	Mayor
			10.	Allied Arts of Seattle	Samuel Farrazaino	12/2/18	12/1/21	2	Mayor
			11.	Allied Arts of Seattle		12/2/17	12/1/20		Mayor
			12.	At Large	Anais Winant	12/2/15	12/1/18	1	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

	SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART												
					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor													
Council													
Other													
Total													

Key:

*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**G List *gender*, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary, O= Other, U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.